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消防裝置建議

地段：新界元朗洪水橋洪順路丈量約份第 127約地段第 293號餘段

構築物面積：地下 65.3平方米，一樓 65.3平方米

構築物使用性質：商店(地下、一樓商店，平屋頂純作上蓋，也不設梯級上屋頂。)

建議書提交日期：2023年 12月 01日

消防裝置詳情：

地下︰此層地面離地平線約 0.25米高，與構築物外面地面一樣高，至離地平線 3.8米高便是

天花頂層，也即一樓的地面。此層除了正門外，設有後門，兩個出口都將會裝置出口燈箱，

此層共計兩個出口燈箱。此外，有兩個二氧化碳氣體式滅火筒，分別放於兩個就近樓梯位，

中間位置的天花將會安裝一個獨立式火警感應器（詳見附圖）。

一樓：此層地面離地平線約 3.8米高，至離地平線 7.6米高便是屋頂。此層除了有一樓梯可上

落地下與一樓外，還有另一樓梯可直接下去地面離開構築物，兩個樓梯出口都將會裝置出口

燈箱，此層共計兩個出口燈箱。此外，也有兩個二氧化碳氣體式滅火筒，分別放於兩個就近

樓梯位，中間位置的天花也將會安裝一個獨立式火警感應器（詳見附圖）。

消防裝置總量：二氧化碳氣體式滅火筒共計 4個，出口燈箱共計 4個，天花獨立式火警感應

器共計 2個。

裝置與後續安排：將會交由註冊消防裝置承辦商安置及年檢。



Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: 規劃申請編號  A/YL-TYST/1250
28/12/2023 09:02

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Haidi Long Hei LAM/PLAND

<hlhlam@pland.gov.hk>

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 28/12/2023 09:02 -----

From: "tpbpd/PLAND" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: "tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND" <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND" <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 27/12/2023 17:35
Subject: Fw:規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1250

From: Tindy < >
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Haidi Long Hei LAM/PLAND <hlhlam@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1250

林小姐︰
請查看附件，謝謝！

文煌有限公司

曾繼源DD127_Lot293_STE(20231201).pdfDD127_Lot293_STE(20231201).pdf
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: 規劃申請編號  A/YL-TYST/1250
28/12/2023 10:40

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Haidi Long Hei LAM/PLAND

<hlhlam@pland.gov.hk>

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 28/12/2023 10:40 -----

From: "tpbpd/PLAND" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: "tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND" <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND" <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 28/12/2023 10:31
Subject: Fw:規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1250

From: Tindy < >
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 9:47 AM
To: Haidi Long Hei LAM/PLAND <hlhlam@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1250

林小姐︰
請查看附件，謝謝！

文煌有限公司

曾繼源Form No. S.16-III_Sep 2023 revised P5.pdfForm No. S.16-III_Sep 2023 revised P5.pdf
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Fw: 規劃申請編號  A/YL-TYST/1250
04/01/2024 15:25

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Haidi Long Hei LAM/PLAND

<hlhlam@pland.gov.hk>

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 04/01/2024 15:25 -----

From: "tpbpd/PLAND" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: "tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND" <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND" <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>, "Phoebe Hiu Ching TSUI/PLAND"

<phctsui@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 04/01/2024 12:25
Subject: Fw:規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1250

From: Tindy < >
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Haidi Long Hei LAM/PLAND <hlhlam@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject:規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1250

林小姐︰

關於　貴處查詢該申請地段臨時商店業務類別，我們可能會在營業時段內以雜貨店或
便利店形式經營。

文煌有限公司
曾繼源

Appendix Ic of RNTPC
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3 Attachments

梁先生︰

你好，關於我們早前提交的Master Landscape, Master Layout以及排水建議圖則關於構築物在
圖紙上的比例有出入，現提交新的修訂圖紙與排水建議，請查看附件，謝謝！

文煌有限公司
曾繼源

規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/125017/01/2024 17:39
From: Tindy < >
To: ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk
Cc: hlhlam@pland.gov.hk, tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Master Layout (revised).pdf master landscape (revised).pdf DD127_Lot293_STE(20240117 revised).pdf

Page 1 of 1

17/01/2024file:///D:/temp/notes9A0285/~web9192.htm
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PROPOSED
100∅ UPVC

RAIN WATER PIPE

STORMWATER -
 U-Channel

ROOF
FALL

ROOF RUNOFF

APPLICATION
BUILDING

GENERAL NOTES

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETERS

2.  FOUNDATION OF TERMINAL MANHOLE VARIES WITH SITE
     CONDITION AND SHOULD BE DETERMINED ON SITE BY
     THE ENGINEER.

3.  CONCRETE MIX TO BE 30D/20 AND COMPLY WITH CS1.

4.  BLINDING LAYER TO BE 15P MIX.

5.  ALL DRAINS FROM VILLAGE HOUSE TO MANHOLE TO BE
     100   PVC PIPE WITH MIN. FALL IN 1 : 40.

6.  ALL DRAINS FROM TERMINAL MANHOLE TO MANHOLE
     TO BE 200   HDPE PIPE WITH MIN. FALL IN 1 : 70.

7.  ALL DRAINS FROM MANHOLE TO EXISTING MANHOLE
     TO BE 200   PE PIPE WITH MIN. FALL IN 1 : 70.

8.  ALL SEWERAGE TERMINAL MANHOLE SHALL BE PROVIDED
     WITH 100   PVC FRESH AIR INLET PIPE AND EXTENDED TO
     MIN. 2.5m ABOVE GROUND.

9. THE PROPOSED SEWERAGE DRAINAGE SYSTEM
    TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER AT OWNER'S COST.

10. A MINIMUM SOIL COVER OF 450MM AND 900MM SHOULD BE
      PROVIDED FOR THE CONNECTION PIPE CONSTRUCTED
      UNDER FOOTPATH AND CARRIAGEWAY RESPECTIVELY.

11.ALL COVER LEVEL AND INVERT LEVEL OF EXISTING MANHOLE
    WAS CLARIFIED BY DSD'S PROJECT MANAGEMENT DIVISION.

12.AFTER OUR CONSIDERATION, UPVC PIPE IS SUITABLE FOR OUR
     DRAINAGE WORK.

13.THE APPLICANT WILL ENSURE THE RUNOFF WILL NOT BE DRAINED TO
     THE PUBLIC SEWAGE NETWORK. THE RUNOFF WITHIN THE SUBJECT
     PREMISES AND SMALL HOUSE WILL BE SERVES BY A DESIGNATED
     STROMWATER COLLECTION AND DISCHARGES SYSTEM.

GENERAL NOTES

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETERS

2.  CONCRETE MIX TO BE 30D/20 AND COMPLY WITH CS1.

3.  BLINDING LAYER TO BE 15P MIX.

4.  ALL NEW 225 CHANNEL ARE OF FALL GRADIENT 1:100

5.  PROPOSED CONNECTION UNDERGROUND PIPE IS TO BE
     CONSTRUCTED UNDER FOOTPATH AND THE UPVC PIPE
     PROVIDED CONCRETE SURROUND MIN. 150MM THICK.

LEGEND
PROPOSED STORMWATER
U-Channel

PRO.UC

PROPOSED STORMWATER CATCHPIT
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BUILDING LINE

SUBJECT BUILDING
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PE PIPE
PE PIPE

BLOCK PLAN
( SCALE 1 : 1000 )
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NOTES:

1 : 20      

JAN 1991    

- 03.2015          Original Signed

SCALE                       DRAWING NO.

DATE

REF.                  REVISION                 SIGNATURE DATE

CIVIL  ENGINEERING  AND

DEVELOPMENT  DEPARTMENT

 1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.

 

 2.  REFER TO SHEET 5 FOR OTHER NOTES.

C2405 / 1

STANDARD CATCHPIT DETAILS

(SHEET 1 OF 5)

FORMER DRG. NO. C2405J.
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60 FOR
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JAN 1991    

- 03.2015 Original Signed

CIVIL  ENGINEERING  AND

DEVELOPMENT  DEPARTMENT

SCALE                       DRAWING NO.

DATE

REF.                  REVISION                 SIGNATURE DATE

NOTES:

 1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.

 

 2.  REFER TO SHEET 2 FOR OTHER NOTES.

C2406 / 1    

CATCHPIT WITH TRAP

(SHEET 1 OF 2)

FORMER DRG. NO. C2406J.
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1 : 20      

JAN 1991    C2412E     

A Original Signed

NOTES:

COVER SLAB AND CAST IRON

GRATING FOR CHANNELS

12.2002CAST IRON GRATING AMENDED.           

B NAME OF DEPARTMENT AMENDED. 01.2005 Original Signed

C  MINOR AMENDMENT.  NOTE 3 ADDED.
��Ô�� ��Ô��12.2005Original Signed

SCALE                       DRAWING NO.

DATE

CIVIL  ENGINEERING  AND

DEVELOPMENT  DEPARTMENT

REF.                  REVISION                 SIGNATURE DATE

D  
��Ô�� ��Ô��06.2008
��Ô��

NOTE 4 ADDED. Original Signed

E 12.2014

 1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.

 

 2.  H=NOMINAL CHANNEL SIZE.

 

 3.  ALL CAST IRON FOR GRATINGS SHALL BE

   GRADE EN-GJL-150 COMPLYING WITH BS EN 1561.

 

 4.  FOR COVERED CHANNELS TO BE HANDED OVER

   TO HIGHWAYS DEPARTMENT FOR MAINTENANCE,

   THE GRATING DETAILS SHALL FOLLOW THOSE

   AS SHOWN ON HyD STD. DRG. NO. H3156.

NOTES 3 & 4 AMENDED. Original Signed

TYPICAL SECTION PLAN OF SLAB
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

(SHEET 2 OF 2)

FORMER DRG. NO. C2406J.

A MINOR AMENDMENT.

C2406 / 2A    

04.2016

 1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.

 

 2.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE GRADE 20 / 20.

 

 3.  CONCRETE SURFACE FINISH SHALL BE CLASS U2 OR F2 AS APPROPRIATE.

 

 4.  FOR DETAILS OF JOINT, REFER TO STD. DRG. NO. C2413.

 

 5.  CONCRETE TO BE COLOURED AS SPECIFIED.

 

 6.  UNLESS REQUESTED BY THE MAINTENANCE PARTY AND AS DIRECTED BY

   THE ENGINEER,  CATCHPIT WITH TRAP IS NORMALLY NOT PREFERRED

   DUE TO PONDING PROBLEM.

 

 7.  UPON THE REQUEST FROM MAINTENANCE PARTY,  DRAIN PIPES AT CATCHPIT

   BASE CAN BE USED BUT THIS IS FOR CATCHPITS LOCATED AT SLOPE TOE

   ONLY AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

 

 8.  FOR CATCHPITS CONSTRUCTED ON OR ADJACENT TO A FOOTPATH,

   STEEL GRATINGS ( SEE DETAIL ’A’ ON STD. DRG. NO.  C2405 / 2 ) OR

   CONCRETE COVERS ( SEE STD. DRG. NO. C2407 ) SHALL BE PROVIDED

   AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

 

 9.  IF INSTRUCTED BY THE ENGINEER,  HANDRAILING ( SEE DETAIL ’J’

   ON STD. DRG. NO.  C2405 / 5; EXCEPT ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE ) IN LIEU OF

   STEEL GRATINGS OR CONCRETE COVERS CAN BE ACCEPTED AS AN ALTERNATIVE

   SAFETY MEASURE FOR CATCHPITS NOT ON A FOOTPATH NOR ADJACENT TO IT.

   TOP OF THE HANDRAILING SHALL BE 1 000 mm MIN. MEASURED FROM THE

   ADJACENT GROUND LEVEL.

 

10.   MINIMUM INTERNAL CATCHPIT WIDTH SHALL BE 1 000 mm FOR CATCHPITS

   WITH A HEIGHT EXCEEDING 1 000 mm MEASURED FROM THE INVERT LEVEL

   TO THE ADJACENT GROUND LEVEL.  AND, STEP IRONS ( SEE DSD STD. DRG.

   NO. DS1043 ) AT 300 c/c STAGGERED SHALL BE PROVIDED.

   THICKNESS OF CATCHPIT WALL FOR INSTALLATION OF STEP IRONS SHALL

   BE INCREASED TO 150 mm.

 

11.    FOR RETROFITTING AN EXISTING CATCHPIT WITH STEEL GRATING,

   SEE DETAIL ’G’ ON STD. DRG. NO. C2405 / 4.

 

12.   SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER,  OTHER MATERIALS

   CAN ALSO BE USED AS COVERS /  GRATINGS.

 

Original Signed
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( SEE STD. DRG. NO. C2407 )
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1 Attachment

楊先生︰

關於 貴處、其他政府部門與公眾關注與諮詢的幾個問題，我們現就此作出回覆︰

1.該申請地段在此申請前曾獲 貴處獲批規劃有條件許可(即規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/1092)，而
未在期限內完成的原因，主要原因在元朗地政處批出上蓋豁免(Short Term Waiver)時間有點長，由
貴處批出許可後，顧問公司大約七月底才交回文件給我們(此事我們2021年8月17日寫信通知貴處更
改聯絡資料與取消授權也有提及)，我們就該地段原有上蓋豁免(原申請人易文清先生)因更改業權人
(文煌有限公司)是否要再申請向地政處電話查詢，在獲對方意見後，便於2021年8月2日向元朗地政
處入紙申請，而該處直到2023年9月20日方出信批准，我們在2023年9月22日早上方取得該信。期間
我們曾諮詢工程公司意見，得知要完成渠務處排水要求，由申請地盤接駁公共污水設備，需要向路

政署申請掘路紙與交通安排(TTA)，而該申請需時數月，我們便委託工程公司於2023年5月12日開始
先進行室外場地排水建議工程與向路政署申請掘路紙與TTA，以免元朗地政處批出上蓋豁免後我們
會沒有足夠時間完成構築物內的排水工程。到2023年9月22日我們取得元朗地政處批出的上蓋豁免
書後不久，我們便將相關豁免書的內容交予工程承判人研究以便完成合乎該處要求的構築物，並在

該月29日簽署工程合約，承判人便著手工程材料準備構築物，地盤現場亦在不久開始地基平整工程
處理，由於整個工程需時，最終我們不能在2023年11月28日完成構築物，而需在構築物內完成的排
水工程與消防設備，自然也未能完成。我們付出超過一百五十萬的工程費給工程承判商，並且通過
所有相關部門許可後才分別展開不同工程的，我們已在可做的範圍內已盡可以做的努力，只是工程
需時。

2.關於申請地段現場棚架的問題，由於該地段之前在允許施工期限內未完成構築物，現場有一層未
完全完成的構築物，而該構築物由於未完成的關係，並不能百分百肯定其結構性的安全，而現場包
圍構築物所搭建的棚架，對該構築物有鞏固的作用，因此其存在對公眾安全提供相對保障。

3.關於運輸處對於日後該臨時商店經營時上落貨的貨車調頭問題，我們申請提交的Master Layout
Plan有提及上落貨的位置只需2.5米乘5米，即只用輕型貨車(VAN)上落貨，根據運輸署發出輕型貨
車駕駛執照的要求條件，司機需要經過路試才獲駕駛執照，而該路試包括窄路調頭，而地盤相接的
洪順路路寬跟窄路調頭路試的路寬相同，因此持牌輕型貨車司機是能在不碰到行人路的情況下完成
掉頭的，為更好補充說明，附件有模擬輕型貨車在洪順路進行窄路調頭到上落貨位置的路徑圖。

4.關於環保署提問上落貨時的貨車會否涉及重型貨車，我們申請提交的Master Layout Plan有提及上
落貨的位置只需2.5米乘5米，即只用輕型貨車(VAN)上落貨。

5.關於環保署提出排污的問題，我們申請提交的排水建議裡有提及排污，我們的提交的建議工程有
污水井並與公共污水設備接駁，該建議書在上一份規劃申請亦曾得到渠務署的許可。

希望上述回覆能回答 貴處與各部門以及公眾的疑問，謝謝！

文煌有限公司
曾繼源

規劃申請編號 A/YL-TYST/125025/01/2024 18:02
From: Tindy < >
To: ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk
Cc: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk, hlhlam@pland.gov.hk
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Previous Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1 A/YL-TYST/58^ Temporary Public Car Park for Private Cars for a
Period of 3 Years

14.5.1999

2 A/YL-TYST/114 Public Car Park 22.9.2000
approved for 3 years

3 A/YL-TYST/569 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Real Estate
Agency) and Eating Place for a Period of 3 Years

24.2.2012
[revoked on 24.12.2013]

4 A/YL-TYST/755 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Real Estate
Agency) and Eating Place for a Period of 3 Years

22.1.2016
[revoked on 22.7.2016]

5 A/YL-TYST/824 Temporary Shop and Services (Real Estate Agency)
and Eating Place for a Period of 3 Years

3.2.2017
[revoked on 3.8.2017]

6 A/YL-TYST/1092 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period
of 3 Years

28.5.2021
[revoked on 28.11.2023]

Remarks:
^ Zoned “Residential (Group C)” (“R(C)”) at the time of consideration by RNTPC.

Rejected Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

Rejection
Reason(s)

1 A/YL-TYST/52^ Temporary Container Tractor and Trailer,
Lorry and Car Park for a Period of 12
Months

27.11.1998 (1), (2), (3),
(4), (5)

2 A/YL-TYST/106 Temporary Vehicle Park for Private Cars,
Lorries and Container Trailers for a
Period of 3 Years

14.7.2000 (1), (2), (4),
(5), (6)

Remarks:
^ Zoned “R(C)” at the time of consideration by RNTPC.

Rejection Reason(s):

(1) Not in line with the planning intention.
(2) Incompatible with the residential developments and secondary schools in the immediate vicinity of the

site.
(3) The road networks and junctions in the area are not designed to cater for traffic generated by container

vehicles.
(4) Adverse environmental or drainage impacts on the surrounding areas.
(5) Setting undesirable precedent.
(6) The proposed vehicular access leading from Castle Peak Road is not satisfactory to serve heavy goods

vehicles.
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Similar Applications within/straddling the subject “R(B)1” Zone
on the Tong Yan San Tsuen OZP since 2019

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1 A/YL-TYST/1160 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period
of 3 Years

24.6.2022
[revoked on 24.12.2023]

2 A/YL-TYST/1194* Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period
of 3 Years

3.2.2023

3 A/YL-TYST/1195* Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period
of 3 Years

3.2.2023

Remarks:
* Straddling the adjacent “Government, Institution or Community” zone.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

No adverse comment on the application.

2. Traffic

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

No comment on the application from traffic engineering perspective.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):

No comment from highways maintenance point of view.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no adverse comment on the application; and

� no substantiated environmental complaint concerning the application site received in
the past three years.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

� no objection in principle to the proposed development;

� based on the drainage proposal enclosed in the application, apparently the applicant
would implement and maintain the same drainage facilities as those approved under
previous planning application No. A/YL-TYST/1092; and

� should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider that the application is acceptable
from the planning point of view, approval conditions requiring the implementation and
maintenance of the drainage facilities approved under application No. A/YL-
TYST/1092 to the satisfaction of the Director of Drainage Services or of the Board
should be stipulated.
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5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations (FSIs) being
provided to his satisfaction; and

� the submitted FSIs proposal is considered acceptable to his department.

6. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� no objection under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) on the application; and

� there is no application received by his department up to 25.1.2024 for approval or
consent to commence building works under the BO in connection with the planning
proposal.

7. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

His office has received one reply raising objection to the application.

8. Other Departments

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD), Project
Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(W), CEDD)
and Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS) have no comment on the
application.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the 

application site (the Site); 

(b) should you fail to comply with any of the approval conditions again resulting in the revocation 

of planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given to any further applications; 

(c) any use or development which is permitted by the Town Planning Board must also conform to 

any other relevant legislation, the conditions of the Government lease concerned, and any other 

Government requirements, as may be applicable; 

(d) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 

LandsD) that:  

(i) the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lot held under the Block Government Lease 

which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without the prior 

approval of the Government; 

(ii) Lot 293 RP in D.D. 127 is covered by a Short Term Waiver (STW) No. 5495 for the 

purposes of “Temporary Shop and Services and ancillary uses as may be approved by 

DLO”; and 

(iii) the STW holder will need to immediately apply to his office for modification of the STW 

conditions where appropriate. The application(s) for STW will be considered by the 

Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no guarantee that it/they will be 

approved. The STW(s), if approved, will be subject to such terms and conditions including 

the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered appropriate by his 

department.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only erection of 

temporary structure(s) will be considered; 

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:  

(i) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the 

Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and 

(ii) the footpath around Hung Shun Road is not and will not be maintained by his office; 

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:  

(i) the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice on 

Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should 

be followed to minimise any potential environmental nuisances on the surrounding area; 

(ii) the Practice Note for Professional Person (ProPECC) PN 1/23 “Drainage Plans 

subject to Comment by the Environmental Protection Department” should be 

followed to minimise any potential environmental nuisance; and 

(iii) it is the obligation of the applicant to comply with all relevant ordinances in Hong 

Kong; 
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(g) to note the general comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that: 

(i) the installation/ maintenance/ modification/ repair work of fire service installations shall 

be undertaken by a Registered Fire Service Installation Contractor (RFSIC).  The RFSIC 

shall after completion of the installation/ maintenance/ modification/ repair work issue to 

the person on whose instruction the work was undertaken a certificate (FS 251) and 

forward a copy of the certificate to him; and 

(ii) if the proposed structure is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO) (Cap. 

123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal 

submission of general building plans; and 

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 

Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:  

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 

emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building 

(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;  

(ii) the Site abuts on a specified street (Hung Shun Road) of not less than 4.5m.  Its permitted 

development intensity shall be determined under the First Schedule of the B(P)R at the 

building plan submission stage; 

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings, 

demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and 

consent of the Building Authority be obtained, otherwise they are unauthorised buildings 

works (UBW) under the BO.  An Authorised Person should be appointed as the co-

ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO; 

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to effect 

their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBWs as and 

when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 

acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;   

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses 

considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R; and 

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage. 
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